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mountain sheep abounded# the latter especially in 
the Fish creek region ••• 

"Amanyika (quail's roost) was the pr1.nc:lpal 
camp site or the Wikedjasapa south of the Salt river ••• 
In DOllie seasone a hundred houses were there, both 
Wikedjasapa and Walk8mepa, ••• com1ng for a flax-like 
aeed r1pen1ng 1n spring, prickly pears 1n aUIDIIJer, 
rabbite, and woodrats. Jackrabbits and cottontails 
were numerous on the ·gently sloping ground where the 
Apache Trail hizh-,o~ay passes on the south s1de of the 
valley across rrom .Amany1ka ••• 

".AIIIany1ka commanded a w1de view with an even 
broader sweep from the heights above • 'the cl1tts 
along rtah creek and Salt river rendered 1t difficult 
ot approach by tbe Mar1copa an4 Pima ••• 

"'the generic tel'll ror the Apache, the eastern 
and southern ne1ghbora or the Southeastern Yavapai, 
111 Awacbe ••• 

'1astern neighbors ot the W1ke4jasapa band 
were the Awakaya or Tonto Apache, of Athabascan 
11peecb. Tonto basin belonged to them. 'the boundary 
11ne waa the crest or the Mazatzal mountains . Many 

68 Tonto Apache were part Yavapai 1n blood and bilingual. 

"Eastern neighborS or the Walkamepa band were 
the san car loa Apache. The crest or the Pinal 
mountaina tormed the boundary between their lands. 
fhe Walkamepa intermarried with them and were their 
allies againSt the Ch1r1cahua Apache, the Pima, the 
Papago, and the Americans. 

"SOl!tb of' the Gila river lay the range of the 
bost1le Cb1r1cahua Apa che or DJakupa1. The White 
Mountain Apache were also reputed hostile. Those 
or Cibecue creek, however, we~e said to be tr1ends 
or the Wa lkamepa and· or the San carlos Apache • 

·~o the southwest wer e the hostile Maricopa 
and Pima separated by intervening stretches of 
uninhabited country - no-man 1s land. This 11ight be 
visited by either side during a raid or 1n gathering 
desert product's • 
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'~ids against the enemy were regular occurrences. 
Not only did the Yavapai tight the Pima, but also their 
own linguistic relatives, the Maricopa, the Walapa1, 
and the Havasupai • •• 

The map below, showing the distribution ot the various 

· Yavapai ·bands as taken trom informant testimony, 1a taken 

trom 01t't'ord (1936: Map 1). 

'l'tle Apache Indians. - The most outstanding authority 

concerning the Western Apache Indians, those Apaches whose 

lands bordered on Pima territory, is orenville Goodwin. (19'1-2}. 

He ·worked with no less than thirty-six 1ntormanta intensively 

tor twenty-two months, actually having been pe~aonallY ac­

quainted with Western Apache culture tor ten years. 

The Apache Indians generally are separated into two 

1181n d.irts1ons, an eastern and western, the first consisting 

or the Jicarilla, Lipan, and Kiowa-Apache tribes, and the 

western or Navajo, Chiricabua, Mesca lero, and Western Apacbe. 

The d1fterent1at1ons are largelY linguistic~ 

Goodwin (1942: 2) further sUbdivides the Wes-tern Apache 

:lnto Uve groups. fourteen banda, and s1x sem1bands as follows: 

1. White Mo\intain group, divided into two bands: 
a) Eastern White Mounta in b ) Wes tern White Mountain 
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2. CS.becue group, 41vided into three ban~e: 
a) carruo b) CS.becue proper o) canyon Creek 

3. SliD Carlos gro~,~p, 
a) P1n8l 

d1vi4ed s.nto foUl' bands: 

.4. 

. b) Ar1 va1pa 

Soutbel'll Toe> to group, 
aem1bands• 

b P'1rat ee~~~1b8nd a~ Mazatzal ba~ 
o Seoocd semS.band 
d Third aem1ball4 

o) San Car~oe proper 
4) Apaobe Peaka 

divided into oM band and au 
e l Fourth sem1bancl r Firth semibend 
g S1Xtb sam1band 

5. .xorthern Tonto group, divided into tour banda: 
a) Mormon :tala! o) Bald Mountain 
b) l"oaa1l Creek · d) oaJc Creek 

QoOdw1n points out that many or the ~erms applied to 

ftr10US Apache groups bllve been m1aleacS1ng and confusing, 

''Coyotero, • tar eX8JDPl&, baa been used to 4es1gnat& all the 

peoplell or the weatern Apache d1vis1on, and llometiiiiBS tor 

Ch1r1c&hUA as well; aimil.arlll', Pinaleno tor the SliD car loll 

and/<>r Wb1 te Mountain groups. H1a class1r1oation should end 

tuture contusion, but it comes too late tor the 1846 to ~883 

p9riod with which we are concerned. 

Noaet~elese, by whatever name, Goodw1n ·has aucoeeded 1n 

delineating western Apaohe territory on the basis or informant 

testimony and using historical doc~ente, and excerpts rrom his 

cater1al on bounderies are as tallows (1942: 12·88): 
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"'l'bo White Mo.unt!lin ~ • • •• They ooeupied that 
oOUDtryli<l~n~t-srope or the Wbite Mountains, 
Blue Range, and Morenci Mountains, south across the Oils 
R1ver to tbe Graham Hounta1DS, and as tar as "he Winchester 

· Mounta1DS. Their principal fiU'III sites were l<Jea ted on the 
East Pork ot' the White River; bead t:arm Bites were located 
on the East Pork ot the White IU.ver: head of Bon1to Creek; 
bead ot' Turkey Creek; at a place near the bead ot Black 
RiverJ 011 Eagle Creek at the present e1te ot the Double 
C1l'Ole Ranch; at Point ot Pine west ot' Eag,.e Creekl on the 
bead of C1eDega Creek running 1r.to Eagle creek, w.tth minor 
sites at otbe~ places, According to ~d1t1on, tbe Eastern 
White l~ountai.., tarme north ot Black River were occupied 
be tore t.hoae to the aouth. , , 

"south ot the 01la R1'Vfl1' tbey camped about the Graham 
. Molmta1DS, lind even as tar as the Winchester MOIUltains the 
southe.~ elopes ot the Orahama be1ng a tavorite place to 
gather and prepare IIIBacal in apr1ngt1111e • It woe here elllo 
that the~ mad~ h1dde~ camps trom which raiding p~1e& 
oould be sent to Mexico, not very tar aouth, to bring 
back horses, cattle, and other boot)', 'l'urnb1ll Mountain 
was also used tor 1118aoal and as 1!1 base tor raiding parties. 

. pavor1te w1nter1Dg plscea were sheltered spots near api;o1nga 
along the toot ot the Jlatanea Rim on Aah Plat, a a the taoe 
or the rim bad a GOntinuous &Oilthern expoeiU'e (pp. 12-13) ... • 

''The C1baeua ~cup. - The Carrizo were a amall band 
living Oii""Carrizo cr~ve the present oross1ng ot the 
Cibecue road. Their tal'l!la began a1x miles or so up and 
were scattered along the creek bottom tor acme tour m1lea.,. 

~· "Mach ot 'the year was spent at their t'arma. They. 
ranged south to the Black River Canyon, where there wP-3 
oome mescal; westwar~ to the Cibecue Mountain, which 
bounded their territOl'll'; northward l.lP over the Mogollon 
111m, hunting in that high-timbered country; beyond tl:~>~ 
to t:he region of Showlow, and toward Snowflake t'or jw:iper 
berries aoo pinons, but not farther because ot' the NavaJo. 
Eastward, they were bordered by the Western White ~ount~in 
ban~, the line running roughly along the divide betr.P.en 
Co.rrizo Creek and Ced11r creek. The lower p11rt ot' the 
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Carrizo Creek• near Black River, was shar9d with the Western 
)lh1te Mountaift Band, though not always amicably. The canyon 
of the Carrizo affords a sheltered place 1n· winter with 
aouthern exposures, ita walla. deep enough to guarc1 t:rom 
heavy winds, and a delightful spot in summer, with its 
heav,o shade or cottonwood groves and., tarther above, the 
thick growth or alders. 

"Because ot a clan diapute, probablY 1n 1845-55. 
between two or the tour clans on the carrizo - clans 57 
aad 46 - the latter was torced to mak8 permanent new 
settlements and tarms elsewhere. one of these, with 
perm1Bsion or Diablo, was on North Pork or ~lh1te Ri:ver 
at an unoccupied part or the r~ver bottom about eiGht 
miles above the present town ot White River. The other· 
was on the bead or the Forestdale creek. The ttrst 
settlement was on White Mountain lands... · 

"Pa1'1118 ot the (Cibeo\18 proper) band were· on Cibecue 
Creek, or its tributaries, and were scattered along both 
a"des ot the oreek from approximately four miles below 
the present. trading store up to the mouth et salt Creek. 
There were occasional farming patches on Salt Creek f'ozo 
oearly tive miles and along VPPer Cibecue creek to White 
Springs. on Spring Creek, west or Cibeoue, was a smaller 
settlement with farms. Although JIIUoh time was spent 1n 
the valley or the Cibecue, trequent hunting trtps were 
made along the Mogollon Rim 1n tbe Pinedale and Heber 
region, and sometimes 1n the tall the people journeyed 
farther north than this tor juniper berries. They ranged 
southWard to the Black River. The boundary to the west 
roughly followed the divtda · between Cibecue Valley and 
Csh)"on creek •• • 

•(The rarms or the CanYon Creek band), more ~~dgly 
scattered than those or the Cibecue band, were located on 
Oak Creek, in Gentey Canyon running into Canyon Creel:,, on 
Canyon Creek, 3Uat below the mouth of Lost Fork Canyvn, 
and at a place on Cherry Creek at the east root or the 
Sierra .Ancha. The a1tes were not extensive, but enough 
corn was raised to augment greatly the food supply. 

'~he people traveled just beyond the Mogollon R1m 
as tar as the head or Chevelon Fork on Chevelon Butte. which 
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waa aa tar as they dared without being in danger ot the 
xavajo. On the west tbey claimed to the east end or 
Pleasant Vallet and to the crest or the S1e~ Ancha, 
where they or ten hunted and mac1e summer camps. West 
or them 1n Pleasant Valley, and along the we~t slope 
ot the Sierra Anoha, lived · the Southern Tonto. On the 
south the11' territory waa bounded by the Upper Salt 
R1ver •• ,(pp. 17-19, 21-23) . " 

"The San Carlos ~· - ••• Bes1c1es (the main rarm1ng 
1an4 o~e-pf~ar-Eind}l8Ix miles or so of scattered farms 
alone: P1na1 Creek in the Wheat Fields area) there were 
t81'1111ng sites at tba juncture ot Pinal creek and Upper 
salt River. and on Salt River trom the mouth ot Pinal 
Creek to that or Tonto Creek, The people using these 
rarma were some distance trom Wheat F1elds ••• In Coon 
creek canyon. running into Salt River, were tarms shared 
by this band nth some or the Apache l'eaks band and a few 
or the Canyon C:-eek band . Certain o~ the PinAl ~bared a 
t81'111 site with Ar1va1pa people ••• on the north bank or the 
Gila River~ 1n the mouth ot Dick s~s canyon ••• 

"When no~ at their tans. they ranged the country 
between thelll. Moat ot the sUllllll81' was · spent on the 1'1nal 
Mountain, where game abounded, and tbe countey was cool, 

gh, aDd sat'e ·trom enemies. The south and southwest 
opes were use4 tor camp sites during the cold months 
 the 7ear and ae a base ror raids on the P1ma villages 
estward, Mexicaa settlements to the south, and the Papago 
untry to the southwest. South ot Pinal Mountain was 
1Pping ·Sprtngs Valley, t.err1tor,v ot so~theastern Yavapai. 
e band claimed as their western boundar:r tb'e west end of 

1Ml Mountain, and a line running north !'rom the7.'e along 
e east-west divides or the mountains to the present site 
 Roosevelt Dam, Iron Mountain being the most weotel~ly 
nt. Beyond was Yavapai country • •• 

"'l'he mountains included 1n their territory on the 
est attorded a good place for game and certain wild plant 
ods. To the north they were bounded by the Southern 
nto, whose territory began some distance across the Salt 

iver. On the east the1r land ran almost to the Apache 
aks• around which the triendly Apache Peaks be~ lived , 
 the southeast they were bounded by the Gila River. and 
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oecupying and u~ilizing ~erritories &dj&c~~ to them aa £o~ows: 

UJ to the nort.h &ad weat were the hoatUe Yavapai; (2) to the 

west were the hoa~ile Iumaa and Mohaves; (.3) to the eaist ware the 

hostile Western Apache; (It) to the south, ~ with the vil­

lages or the Kohatka, were the Papagoa. With th1a latter- group 

the P11oa-Mar1copu enjoyed .tr1eadl:r re~t.1ooa. 

.In-45 . 

Part II 

The aecond part or th1a chapter will aaaemble historical 

evidence which indicates that those s?e1olcg1eal criteria which 

validate the claim or the abor1g1nai P1Jila•Mar1copaa to conai!1erat1on 

ae a tribal group 1nmi4-Ntneteenth Cent~ emerged aa a tunetion or 

territor1al contraction during the historic period or contact with 

.Spanish an4 Mexican governments. 

!Ilia point 111 or tntel'est etnee, aooording to aome authorities, 

1n the" mote pre..Spantah put, a IIZ'O"UP bown·c=l7 heal arob&eolog 

and referred to as the Bobolcall, wbo are alleged to be ancestral to 

the ~a • bat IIOt the Muiogpaa, oocup1e4 aJII1 Cltl.t1vate4 a much 

larger qoea tban that to which the l'tmaa aDd Jlaricopaa were contined 

1n Jt,lddinateenth Cent~ • 

l'root or 41sproot ot thia allegation would 1lmllft venturing 

tnto an azoea or preb1atoiiT whereUI even tbe 11011t authoritattn 

author qualitiee Ilia atatellenta. Ba~ (19'151 212) bas ll&idc 

"'lbere ia &lao the all-1Jipcrtant period trc:a 1-'00 to 1700 
which, tor all ot Southern Ar1eona, is atill tactualt:r 
blank. Onl:r on the strength ot what oan be produced 
in the WilY ot b~m~an b1Btor:r tor tb1a interim can it 
be detin1tely stated that the 1'1Jila are the modern 
RohCll<alD." 

However, one need not retreat to prehistoric times to demon­

etrate that, prior to tb& Nineteenth Centur:r, a much greater area 

ot th~ Gila River Vallq wae occupied by Yuman and Piman-epeald.ng 

- pe~ople than tbat deeor1be4 tor tbe crucial date around wb." cb thie 

re11<>rt 1a centered. 
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Tbrongb a cons ideration or a selection or historical materials 

trom tbe Eighteenth Century, tbe rema1D4er or tbia chapter will seek 

to demonstrate the rollow1ng points: 

1. A gre~t contraction took place in the area occupied 
by tbe aettlements or the anoeatora ot t;;e modern 
P1mas aad Maricopas. 

2. During the period spanned by this contraction or 
ssttlemanta, the identity or the Gila Ptmaa beeame 
cU.stiDGUiabable trom the Soba1pur18, witb whom th"7 
were or1g1na117 srouped by tbe Sp&Dl.llb. 

3. A 117-produot oC · tbie coctraction 1D tbe .range ot 
ssttlements occupied by Pimae and M&ricopae was their 
e=erpcce u a sooiolog1cal17 1clentUiable tribe. 

!iJihtBentb ~ Contraot1on S£, ~-Maricopa Settle~~~t~nta 

'rile r1rst not1.oe ot tbe positS.OC ot l'Uia•lllricopa aettl.....,r.ta 

aloes ·tbe ana River prs~rve4 1n biatcrical reeor4s vae given by 
100 

-bel'tl o.t tbe ftrlous sxPedit10118 led by Patber JtiDo during the 

tiDal 4eeade ot the Ssventesntb Century. 

The poaitlons or aettle .. nta, and tbe diatancea· between tbem, 

were gi,.,n by tbe JDemb81'8 or IC1no'e party, aad by all subsequent 

Span1ab Mritera, in terms or "lsaguee•. Interpretationa ot various 

bietor18ns an4 arcbaeologiata concerning tbe length ot tbia l~ague 

are at var1ance, even to tbe point or arguing whether a league den.otea 

a epecitic 41atanee at all (Schroeder: n.d., 3). DiPeeo (1956: 7) 

cites the tollowing source• who gave mileage equivalents to~ the 

Spanish land · league at the <Sates 1n parentheses• 

Manje (1697) 
Bolton (1948) 
Mayer ( 1852) 
Ha llenbeck (1949) 

rn-1•r 

one league • 2.2 English miles • . 
one league - 2.33 - 2.77 miles • 
one league • 2.636 miles. 
one league • 3.1 miles. 

there is general acreement, oven among those who disagree 

111011t etromgly, that tbe pr oper mileage equivalent .t'or a Spanish 

lall4 leque 1s betwesn two and tbi-ee miles. In tbe tollowln& 

d1ecuea1on, tbere.t'ore, a unit conversion quantum o.t' 2.5 miles 

will be cployec! throU&hout. rhia 1a adllllttedlT arbitftZT. 

D! Pillaa. BetweQ 1697 aDd 1700, nno ucl Xan,1e traYerllec1 

the entire region ot tbe Gila River l)"1Dg ktweec tbe c~iueacea 

ot the San Pedro ud Salt liTers, a c!iatance ot about 100 ;.u ... 
CD th& upedit1on ot 1697, Manj• (Baydec 1~ 6) l.ocated a 

DUaleae rtl.J.a&e, •ona leacua trot& the Caaa ClraDcta on the 8&rg1D 

ot the r1Yer" aa the eaetel"DIIIOet PUla Yillage attezo 1N1'11lg the 

San Pedro Yillagea ot Sob&ipuri. This JWaelaea YiJ.lace near 

the 1'llin had a population ot 1)0. 

Foar 1eagu .. . 4ot~Datreu, Mulje located Tuaoniao, With 200 

iobabit&nta, 4Dd eaven l~cuea turthezo down he desc:r1be4 Coato7d&&. 

with .t'orty inhabitant e. 1!'1'0111 Coatoydag, renamed San ADdrea, th1e 

sxpod1t1on returnee! to Ruoatra Senora de 1oe Dolores, 11no•e. home 

m1aa1on • . 

In 1699, a!'ter exploring the Gila eastward 1'roal its co.D.t'1uence 

with the C':'lorado, Manje a~:&ln came to the Gil.a Pima vUl.egea. P'roCil 

the second ~xpe41tion, Bolton (1948: I , 196 .t'.n.) eummar1aee Nanje'e 

account or tbe locationa o.t' Pillla villages as .t'ollowa. The expac!itio 
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proceded from the junction or the Gila and Colorado. toward Gila Bend 

which was reached on March 1, 1699. Twenty-four leagues to t~ east 

and three from the junction with the Rio Verde (Salt River) they 

reached a Pima village called San Bartolome. Ten leagues further 

took them to San Andrea de Coata, whi.ch had been visited in 1697. 

The present. writer assumes that Manje has bracket.ed the range 

o~ settlement. o~ the Gil& PimaS in 1700 - - a Une or vUlages ex­

taa.d.ing about titty-three miles (twenty- one leagues) along the GilA 

from San Barto1ome eastward to the nameless nllage near the C&aa 

Grande. or the exact n\llllber ot villages and their populAtion we 

cannot be sure, ~or Kino in 169lS observed that ~ore were other 

vil.la&ea nearby those ot Encarnacion (Twsonimo) and San Andres. 

aggregating a populAtion ot one thoUsand or more (Bol~: 1948. 

I. 186). 
Our nexe intimation ~t the distribution or the population 

comes 1'rom Sedelmair (Hayden: 1924-, 10) • who obserTed iJl 174.6 that 

the Pimas were inhabiting settlements as ~ollows: 

"They are now living ••• distributed in three settlements. 
That most easterly is called Tuquisa.n, four leagues 
below Tusonimo, and farther down the river bankS in hot 
weather and where it com~s out again lies the large 
settlement Sudacson •••• After leaving the Pima settlements, 
five leagues downstream, one reaches several large patches 
ot reed and willow land and a cha:ming stream of water 
With its meadows. I stopped at a spot called Santa Teresa 
and then traveled five or ~ix more leagues ••• and after 
going five or six leagues more ••• one reaches its junction 
With the Asuncion River ••• " 

III- 49 

Sedelmair does not seem to consider Santa Teresa a settlement. ~ut 

it 1t ~ the westernmost Pima settlement in 1746, the range would 

have contracted about seven to nine leagues since Manje 1s visit. 

Santa Teresa, 1n 1746, was located ten or twelve leagues upstream 

from the GtlaeSalt confluence. Manje fixed the westernmost Pima 

village. san Bartolome. three leagues upstream from the junction 

ot the two rivers. In Sedelmatr 1s time. the range of Pima settle• 

.menu was ~etween twenty and thirty miles along the Gila, allowing 

the most liberal interpretation of hts statement. In add1t1.on. 

Sedelmair notes that twelve leagues below th~ G1.la-8alt junct1.on. 

t~ first settlement, thickly populated with Pimas and Mar1copas. 

occurs. 

The next aocount ia g1ven 1n the~ Ensayo (~en: 1924. 11) 

written 1n 1761-62f 

• ••• The P1ma8 ••• 1nbab1t ••• beaut1ful bottom lands for ten 
leagues fUrther down •••• The most important of these 
ranches are, on this side, Tusonimo, and on the other, 
Sudaoson, where the principal of tbe1r chiefs called 
Tavanimo li"Yed, and further down, santa Theresa, where 
there is a veey copious spring. Hav1ng passed out h-om 
among these ranches, the Gila, at a distance or ten or 
twelve leagues, receives the waters ot the Assumption 
R1ver.• 

The~ Ensayo data appear to confirm the distances given by 

~oe~ir and also that Santa Theresa was inhabited, indicating 

that the length of Pima settlement along the river. was ten leagues, 

~ ·twenty-five miles. 

Pf'ef':ferkorn (Hayden·: 1924, 12) • expelled t'rom Mexico 1n 1767, 

gives the following information on the location or the Mar1eopas : 
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The three-quarters of a century follm~ing the appearance or 

Kino, 1700 to 17751 ~aw a maJor shift in the location of Pima 

Villages. During this time, the Maricopas were apparently also 

moving. Sedelmair (Hayden: 1924, 10) fixed the position of the 

first Maricopa settlement 12 leagues downstream trom the Gila-salt 

confluence in 1746. Pfefferkorn (Hayden: 1924, 12} writing in 1767, 

states that CoeOI!laricopas first appeared !l the Gila-salt confluence. 

Spier (1933:" 35) confirms Pfefferkorn as .follows: 

" ••• consideration of observations in 1774-75 ••• may 
be summarized as .follows ••• tbe region west of Pima 
Butte~ that is, the heart of Maricopa territory in 
1850, was unoccupied. Opa and Cocomaricopa held the 
Gila trom below the Salt River junction downstream 
to San Bernardino, sixteen to nineteen miles above 
the Mohawk Mountains. Their villages were all on 
the lett bank, with the exception or Agua Caliente, 
and were concentrated in the fifteen or twenty ~ile 
stretch from Gila Bend dO".m to Painted Rock Moun­
tains. Below the Mohawk Mountains the country was 
uninhabited until the YUMa were reached near the 
~outb ot the Gila." 

Af'ter 1800, further shU'ting of the Mari.copa Villages 

eastward is noted by Spier (1933: 18): 

"The Mari.copa have lived on the Gila above its junction f-­
witb the Salt since at least 1800. Their settlements -
were on both sides of the river from Sacate and Pima 
Butte to Gila Crossing as the western limit. On 
mesquite gathering and fishing expeditions, they wer·e 
accustomed to camp along the slough (Santa Cruz River) 
at the northeastern foot of the Sierra Estrella , in 
the Gila-Salt confluence, and on the Salt as far ~P­
stream as Phoenix, but they had no settlements there. 

~No one lived permanently on the Salt River below the 
point where it emerged from the mountains. In fact, 
the whole of the open plain north of the Gila to the 
mountains was unoccupied as too exposed to Yavapai' 
and Apache attacks." 
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At the time the Maricopas were moving east of the G~a-salt 

eontluenoe, the Kaveltcadom were still located below Gila Bend. 

Spier (1933: 23-24) says: 

''The country of the Kaveltcadom was on the lower Gi·la 
trom Gila Bend for fifty miles downstream to the MOhawk 
MOuntains, that is, halfway to tbe Colorado •••• The · 
Kaveltcadom were said to be wholly on the south side 
or the river, scattered at considerable intervals. 
They farmed the bottom land on the river, without 
dame or ditches, planting only after the seasonal 
.floods •••• Settlements stretched continuously through 
the length or this district, as Anza noted in 1175. 
~ltbough the settlements extended westward to MOhawk, 
the bulk or the populat.ion was · said to have been nearer 
Gila Bend. Tbis 1s 1n agreement with Spanish ev1dence ••• n 

Specific Kaveltcadom place names and locations tor 1800 are given 

by Spi~r (1933: 24) as tollowsa 

ZWaku'p, ftbole" (i.e •• a hollow spot) was the largest 
community. It. lay on the south side ot the Gila immed­
iately west ot the Painted Ro~ Mountains. 

"The place or long corn," was half a mile or more we.st 
ot kwaku 1p. It was so called because between the two 
villages lay a long level stretch on· wbieh corn was 
planted. 

~hree nameless villages lay on the south a1de to the 
west, evidentl7 at no great distance. They were des­
ignated as opposite the following places on the north 
bank (in order westward): 

" ••• where the old 'board' lay." 

" ••• rocks around 1n a ring." 

" ••• mescal drink mountain;" a little black h1ll. 

"The following plaee names were recorded; all were 
west of the Painted Rock Mountains on the south side 
cf the Gila·: ••• "standing boiled black me:~quite sal:"; 
••• "a child loold.ng for the road"; "standing poet.' 
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